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Ridwan Undru

From: Hadi Hidaya

Sent: 01 February 2023 07:32

To: Ridwan Undru

Cc: Agoes Soeprijanto; Vera N Joesoef; Advencia Loupatty; Sumardi; Muhammad Shaleh 

Pallatje; Xanon Steven Lahipe; Markus Mogon Tito; Viktor Tjandra Wunas; Nataniel; 

Agus Hermanto; Tri Setyo Adi; Sri Maulina Melalo

Subject: RE: BTFT Phase 2 Makassar - Check Point

Dear Pak Ridwan, 

 

Well noted 

Mohon bantuannya juga untuk handout-nya dapat dikirim ke kami 

 

Terima kasih 
    

Best RegardsBest RegardsBest RegardsBest Regards    

    

Hadi HidayaHadi HidayaHadi HidayaHadi Hidaya    

    

    

PT Trakindo UtamaPT Trakindo UtamaPT Trakindo UtamaPT Trakindo Utama 

Makassar Branch / East Indonesia Division 
Jl. Prof. Dr. H Abdurrahman Basalamah No 2 
Panakkukang, Makassar 90231,  
Sulawesi Selatan, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 411 449127, 449128, 449160 • Mobile: 0813-5044-0155 

www.trakindo.co.id 

Call Center 1500 228 • WhatsApp 08115500228 

Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 

Instagram: @trakindoutama 

 

ADVANCING ADVANCING ADVANCING ADVANCING YOU YOU YOU YOU FORWARDFORWARDFORWARDFORWARD®®®®    
 

A  member of   TiarTiarTiarTiara Margaa Margaa Margaa Marga    Trakindo GroupTrakindo GroupTrakindo GroupTrakindo Group    

 

From: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 10:02 AM 

To: Hadi Hidaya <hadi.hidaya@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Agoes Soeprijanto <Agoes.Soeprijanto@trakindo.co.id>; Vera N Joesoef <vera.joesoef@trakindo.co.id>; Advencia 

Loupatty <advencia@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Shaleh Pallatje 

<m.pallatje@trakindo.co.id>; Xanon Steven Lahipe <Xanon.stevenlahipe@trakindo.co.id>; Markus Mogon Tito 

<markus.m.tito@trakindo.co.id>; Viktor Tjandra Wunas <viktor.wunas@trakindo.co.id>; Nataniel 

<nataniel@trakindo.co.id>; Agus Hermanto <agus.hermanto@trakindo.co.id>; Tri Setyo Adi <tri.adi@trakindo.co.id>; Sri 

Maulina Melalo <sri.melalo@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: BTFT Phase 2 Makassar - Check Point 

 

Dear Mas Hadi, 
Terimakasih. 
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Berikut plan schedule 20 Feb – 27 Mar 
 

NO SUBJECT Days 
Date 

Start End 

1, Customer Service Excellence 2,0 
20 February 

2023 
21 February 

2023 

2, Benchwork 3,0 
22 February 

2023 
24 February 

2023 

3, Fundamental Electrical System 5,0 
27 February 

2023 
03 March 2023 

4, Fundamental Powertrain 5,0 06 March 2023 10 March 2023 

5, Fundamental Hydraulic 5,0 13 March 2023 17 March 2023 

6, Air Conditioning (Basic Concept) 2,0 20 March 2023 21 March 2023 

7, Preventive Maintenance Practical (250 hrs) on machine 1,0 23 March 2023 23 March 2023 

8, Introduction 8-Steps Troubleshooting 1,0 24 March 2023 24 March 2023 

9, Presentation 0,5 27 March 2023 27 March 2023 

10, Closing & OJT Reinforcement 0,5 27 March 2023 27 March 2023 

         

  TOTAL                           25,0      

 
 
Terimakasih 
  
Ridwan Undru 
Learning & Development Department 
  
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia 
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 • Polycom: 6410 • Mobile: +62 811 8040 129 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
  
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 

From: Hadi Hidaya <hadi.hidaya@trakindo.co.id>  

Sent: 30 January 2023 16:12 

To: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Shaleh Pallatje 

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

Loupatty <advencia@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: BTFT Phase 2 Makassar - Check Point 
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Dear All 

 

Berikut kami sampaikan hasil meeting kita terkait persiapan BTFT Phase 2 Makassar 

 

Terima kasih 

 
    

BestBestBestBest    RegardsRegardsRegardsRegards    

    

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
 

A  member of   Tiara MargaTiara MargaTiara MargaTiara Marga    Trakindo GroupTrakindo GroupTrakindo GroupTrakindo Group    

 
-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Hadi Hidaya  

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:25 AM 

To: Sumardi; Ridwan Undru; Muhammad Shaleh Pallatje; Xanon Steven Lahipe; Markus Mogon Tito; Viktor Tjandra 

Wunas; Nataniel; Agus Hermanto; Tri Setyo Adi; Sri Maulina Melalo 

Cc: Agoes Soeprijanto; Vera N Joesoef; Advencia Loupatty 

Subject: BTFT Phase 2 Makassar - Check Point 

When: Occurs every Monday effective 30/01/2023 until 13/02/2023 from 15:00 to 16:00 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, 

Singapore. 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

 

Dear All, 

 

Sebagai tandak lanjut dari hasil Meeting pada hari Senin, 23 Jan 23 terkait dengan BTFT Phase 2 Makassar. 

Untuk itu kami mohon kehadiran Bapak/Ibu untuk bisa hadir dalam Cek Poin ini agar hasilnya bisa maksimal terima kasih 

 

Terima kasih 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  



4

Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 433 282 763 338  

Passcode: CHY2sq  
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  

 


